

Hall, Glenn

From: michael.biggs@faa.gov
Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2016 11:36 AM
To: Hall, Glenn
Subject: RE: FTA request - NG T numbers required

In other words we do not get assignments through the FCC for government stations. We get them through NTIA. Margarette says we already have govt assignments for Syracuse so unless this is a completely different exercise you should be good.

Mike Biggs
FAA Spectrum Engineering Services (AJW-1C3)
202-267-8241 (desk)
202-236-3544 (mobile)

From: Ebate, Margarette (FAA)
Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2016 11:02 AM
To: Hall, Glenn
Cc: Murphy, Rodney (FAA); Biggs, Michael (FAA); Ahn, Thomas (FAA)
Subject: RE: FTA request - NG T numbers required

Mr Hall,

I believe that this 'AeroMACS Syracuse Site test' frequency request is already done and the assignments are in the GMF (Government Master File). If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thanks,
Margarette Ebate
ATO-W / AJW-1C2
Spectrum Assignment and Engineering Group
Phone: 202-267-7871

From: Hall, Glenn [<mailto:Glenn.Hall@saabsensis.com>]
Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2016 9:55 AM
To: Biggs, Michael (FAA)
Cc: Ebate, Margarette (FAA); Murphy, Rodney (FAA); Ahn, Thomas (FAA)
Subject: RE: FTA request - NG T numbers required

Hi Mike,
No, this should be gov't only, did I not fill out the form correctly?
Thanks
Glenn

From: michael.biggs@faa.gov [<mailto:michael.biggs@faa.gov>]
Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2016 9:47 AM
To: Hall, Glenn <Glenn.Hall@saabsensis.com>
Cc: margarette.ebate@faa.gov; rodney.murphy@faa.gov; Thomas.Ahn@faa.gov
Subject: FW: FTA request - NG T numbers required

Mr Hall –

Is there some reason you are looking for non-government assignments for this effort instead of government assignments?

Mike Biggs
FAA Spectrum Engineering Services (AJW-1C3)
202-267-8241 (desk)
202-236-3544 (mobile)

From: Murphy, Rodney (FAA)
Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2016 8:31 AM
To: Ebate, Margarette (FAA); Biggs, Michael (FAA)
Cc: Ahn, Thomas (FAA)
Subject: FW: FTA request - NG T numbers required

Please respond to Mr. Hall about this ASSC request in the Aeromax band in Syracuse. I believe that it is covered under FAA 160588 thru 1601590.

Rodney Murphy
Federal Aviation Administration
Spectrum Engineering and Policy
Fixed/Land Mobile,UAS, Satellite, Experimentals
FAA FAS Representative
202-267-9501

From: Hall, Glenn [<mailto:Glenn.Hall@saabsensis.com>]
Sent: Monday, December 05, 2016 11:20 AM
To: Murphy, Rodney (FAA)

Cc: Ahn, Thomas (FAA); Kaplan, William (FAA)
Subject: FTA request - NG T numbers required

Mr. Murphy,

Your contact information was provided to me by Doug Young at the FCC. I am working on the ASSC project supporting the wireless comm transition to FTI/Harris. Harris is interested in completing preliminary testing at our Syracuse Hancock test facility located at 176 Air Cargo Road Suite 120. The test entails installation of multiple base stations and subscriber units to assess the comm reliability and security. The results of this testing will be applied directly to the ASSC program. I attached the spec sheets on the base stations and subscriber units. Operating frequencies for these units are 5091 to 5150 Mhz. Since these frequencies are under FAA control I am requesting NG T number(s) to provide to the FCC.

If you need more detail or have any questions please feel free to contact me.

Thank you

Glenn Hall

Glenn Hall
Saab Sensis Corporation
85 Collamer Crossings
East Syracuse, NY 13057
315-445-5765 w
315-243-9646 c

This message is intended only for the addressee and may contain information that is company confidential or privileged. Any technical data in this message may be exported only in accordance with the U.S. International Traffic in Arms Regulations (22 CFR Parts 120-130) or the Export Administration Regulations (15 CFR Parts 730-774). Unauthorized use is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, or the person responsible for delivering to the intended recipient, you should not read, copy, disclose or otherwise use this message. If you have received this email in error, please delete it, and advise the sender immediately.

This message is intended only for the addressee and may contain information that is company confidential or privileged. Any technical data in this message may be exported only in accordance with the U.S. International Traffic in Arms Regulations (22 CFR Parts 120-130) or the Export Administration Regulations (15 CFR Parts 730-774). Unauthorized use is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, or the person responsible for delivering to the intended recipient, you should not read, copy, disclose or otherwise use this message. If you have received this email in error, please delete it, and advise the sender immediately.